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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2011 2:24 AM

To: ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Strong earthquake jolts northeastern Japan (AP)

Do you have my shaw|?

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2011 01:16 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Strong earthquake jolts northeastern Japan (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2011 01;13 AM

To: NEWS-EAP; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_Shift-I; SES-O_0S

Subject: Strong earthquake jolts northeastern Japan (AP)

TOKYO (AP) - Japan's Meteorological Agency says a strong earthquake with a preliminary magnitude of 6.5
has jolted northeastern Japan, the same region devastated by March's massive quake and tsunami.

There were no immediate reports of injuries or damage from the Saturday afternoon quake, and no tsunami
warning was issued.

The quake was centered 25 miles (40 kilometers) below the sea bed in the Pacific Ocean off the coast of
Miyagi prefecture _ in the same area where more than 22,000 people were killed or went missing after the
March 11 quake and tsunami.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources. .
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